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Appendix F

Wood, Jane

From: Patterson, Bob [bob.patterson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 19 April 2012 17:11

To: Entertainment Licensing

Cc: Cawkwell, Richard; robert.fulllove@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
Subject: BOJANGLES REVIEW APPLICATION

To whom it may concern,

West Yorkshire Police recently received an application for the review of a premises licence, from a Mr. Keith
Sutherland being an "interested party" and in relation to premises known as Bojangles, which are situated at 28-30
Lowtown Pudsey Leeds LS28 7AA, The premises licence holder is a Mr. Anthony Moore.

Being accepted by the licensing authority in the first instance, the on-going review process, now allows West
Yorkshire Police as a "responsible authority" to make relevant representations about the review application, based
on the 4 licensing objectives fundamental to Licensing Act 2003.

West Yorkshire Police CANNOT find good reason to make such representations about this review application.

Notwithstanding this however, the Neighbourhood Policing Team Inspector for the area, is keen for the sub-
committee who will preside at the hearing over this review application, whenever that might take place, to be
made fully aware of the stance of the local police over some of the allegations made in Mr. Sutherland's review
application, which hopefully will assist the sub-committee in making a fully informed decision on the day.

To this end, | would ask that the email from Inspector Richard Cawkwell, copied below in blue italics, is attached to
the bundle of papers about the review, for the benefit of the sub-committee.

Copy of email from Inspector Cawkwell:
Bob - as discussed yesterday. | think its only right in the interests of fairness that | give my views in respect of the
application for review made by Mr Sutherland.

For completeness | tasked our CATO to produce for me a research package for this premise in relation to the past 12
months (from 01/04/11 to 19/04/12).

When looking at the 8 recorded crimes on this report there is clearly one incident which stands out that is crime ref
13120033441 and 13120033555, which occurred on the same night 20th January 2012. This was where a male and
female had been drinking in the pub and the male was ejected by a door man for urinating outside the premises.
There was an allegation by the two parties that the member of door staff concerned had driven into them causing
them minor injury. This suspect was interviewed by the police, the matter was denied and there was insufficient
evidence to prosecute the man.

There are 10 recorded calls for the location also which range in their nature.

in the grand scheme of things | don't consider Bojangles to be a problem location for the Police in terms of crime
and disorder. Being realistic the crimes concerned are not excessive for a 12 month period. The lions share of crime
appears to be domestic related / involve people who are known to each other. There are no reported issues of
recovered controlled drugs.

I am not aware of any information which would suggest that controlled drugs are a major issue at these premises. |
am not aware that Mr Sutherland has ever shared his concerns over potential criminal conduct with the Police,
certainly | have no record of this.

| hope this assists.

Inspector Richard Cawkwell

West Outer Neighbourhood Policing Team
Covering the ward areas of;

Pudsey, Calverley and Farsley, Wortley and Farnley
Pudsey Police Station

Dawson's Corner

Leeds

02/05/2012



Telephone 01132414847 (Extn 58047)

Mobile 07872 678360

e mail - richard.cawkwell@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
I hope this is to your satisfaction.

Regards.

Mr. Bob Patterson

Leeds District Licensing Officer

Millgarth Police Station

Millgarth Street

Leeds

LS2 7HX

Tel: 0113-2414023 (24023)

Fax: 0113-2413123 (24123)

Email: bob.patterson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.co.uk
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Appendix

REPORT MINOR CRIME ONLINE: Report a West Yorkshire crime online, request a callback or

report lost property, all via our website http://www.westyorkshire.police . uk/

This email carries a disclaimer, a copy of which may be read at
http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/emailDisclaimer.asp
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